

**From:** Cotton, Karen  
**Sent:** Thursday, September 23, 2010 9:46 AM  
**To:** Thorpe, April  
**Subject:** FW: 4th ISI Interval dates for Surry Units 1 and 2

---

**From:** Gary D Miller [mailto:[gary.d.miller@dom.com](mailto:gary.d.miller@dom.com)]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:57 PM  
**To:** Cotton, Karen  
**Subject:** RE: 4th ISI Interval dates for Surry Units 1 and 2

Karen,

Surry Unit 1 - 4<sup>th</sup> Interval start date is 10/14/03, end date 12/13/13 (Note that up to a one year extension is allowed by the Code. We are using 2 months of the extension period to perform 4<sup>th</sup> Interval inspection activities during the U1 fall 2013 RFO scheduled to start 10/20/13.)

Surry Unit 2 - 4<sup>th</sup> Interval start date 05/10/04, end date 05/09/14. No extension is planned at this time.

Gary D. Miller, P.E.  
Nuclear Licensing and Operations Support  
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.  
(804) 273-2771 or  
tie-line 8-730-2771  
fax (804) 273-3715  
[gary.d.miller@dom.com](mailto:gary.d.miller@dom.com)

---

**From:** Cotton, Karen [mailto:[Karen.Cotton@nrc.gov](mailto:Karen.Cotton@nrc.gov)]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 23, 2010 2:39 PM  
**To:** Gary D Miller (Generation - 6)  
**Subject:** 4th ISI Interval dates for Surry Units 1 and 2

What are the start and end dates of your 4th Inservice Inspection Interval.

*Karen*

Karen Cotton  
NRR/DORL  
PM - Surry Units 1 and 2  
[Karen.Cotton@nrc.gov](mailto:Karen.Cotton@nrc.gov)  
301-415-1438

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express

written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.

---

### **E-mail Properties**

Mail Envelope Properties (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCA6D0297C4BE93C)

Subject: FW: 4th ISI Interval dates for Surry Units 1 and 2  
Sent Date: 9/23/2010 9:45:45 AM  
Received Date: 9/23/2010 9:45:45 AM  
From: Cotton, Karen

Created By: Karen.Cotton@nrc.gov

Recipients:  
April.Thorpe@nrc.gov (Thorpe, April)  
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:  
HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

| Files   | Size  | Date & Time |
|---------|-------|-------------|
| MESSAGE | 18067 | 9/23/2010   |

Options  
Expiration Date:  
Priority: olImportanceNormal  
ReplyRequested: False  
Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal  
Recipients received: